Meeting Date: January 22, 2017 @ 8:00am – 11:30am	Location: St. Anthony's Hospital
ACE Contact Persons: Jama Goers – Co-Chair	Rebecca Dethman– Secretary

Amy Mills – Co-Chair

Attendance: Kate Norton, Jeri Chacon, Barbara A. Nelson, Hope Szypulski, Valerie Carter, Susan Moyer, Christy Neifert, Kaylanne Chandler, Dalia Ghosh, Marcee Sutton, Jennifer Madrid, Rebecca Dethman, Suzanne Villiers, Tami Forsythe, Lori Cook, Eniko Sturts, Mary Riebe, Panhia Xiong, Kate Norton, Linda Stroup, Katie vonStein, Stephanie Storie, Shannon Fries, Lori Wheeler, Jama Goers, Sharon Tugume, Stephanie Cox, Nancy Near-Perse, Nicole Hill, Judy Crewell, Greg Dehler, Joann Crownover, Laura Lunsford-Elson, Amy Mills, Heather Liska, Vicki Vowell, Deana Alfonso, Kathy Foss, Vicki Wilson, Melissa Henry, Margaret Riley, Angie Wooster, Michael Stark

Agenda Item	Discussion	Follow-up
Networking	8:00-8:30am	
Welcome/	• The meeting was called to order at 0830 by Amy Mills.	
Introductions	• Introductions were made by all attendees and new members were welcomed.	
	• The ACE contact list was circulated by Rebecca Dethman for updating of contact	
	information and recording of attendance.	
Minutes	Minutes were approved as written.	
Round Robin	The following updates were given by ACE members:	
	Hope Szypulski- Arapaho Community College needs a clinical coordinator.	
	• Suzanne Villiers- Front Range Community College needs two faculty members.	
	Lori Wheeler- Pima Medical Institute needs new clinical coordinator.	
	• Vicki Vowell- St. Joseph's Hospital interviewing for capstone placements for L & D,	
	requests no names be changed two weeks prior to placement, & would like to have	
	Master's students.	
	Christy Neifert- Colorado Christian University is looking for Director of pre-	
	licensure.	
	Kathy Foss- University Hospital has new Executive and new directors. Women's	
	services closed.	
	Lori Cook- Good Samaritan has a new CEO.	
	• Heather Liska- St. Joseph's Hospital is looking for a sim lab assistant.	
	Judy Crewell- Regis University has an interim Dean.	

	Amy Mills- St. Anthony's Hospital has a team based model.
Standing Committee	Reports
Clinical Platform	• No updates at this time.
Committee-	• Updates will be sent electronically.
Forms Committee-	Suzanne Villiers discussed the dress code updates which occurred in summer of 2017, the
Suzanne Villiers	changes were approved and seconded. The skills checklist was retired.
Community Reports	
Colorado Nurses	Colleen Casper sent the following update by email:
Association –	
Colleen Casper	ACE Updates January 2018
	Save the Dates
	Check Website for Updates
	www.coloradonurses.org
	DNA 16 Annual Legislative Dinner January 30, 2018
	Colorado Nurses Day at the Capitol February 15, 2018
	CNA Government Affairs & Public Policy Committee Updates
	1) Thank you to the Colorado community of nursing strong coordination and call to
	action in support of the Enhanced Nurse Licensure Compact bill. CNA is in
	communication with Department of Regulatory Affairs State Board of Nursing to
	assist in communication of transition details.
	2) HB 18- 1086 Concerning Allowing Community College To Offer Bachelors of
	Science in Nursing. CNA will be discussing this bill this week, no formal
	position statement at this time. CNA members may offer feedback in the online
	forum via the Colorado Nurses website (<u>www.coloradonurses.org</u>). Non-member
	with feedback can submit comments to <u>info@coloradonurses.org</u> .
	3) We anticipate a busy legislative session with bills related to the opiate epidemic,
	transparency and pricing requirements, and high-risk insurance pools. Federal
	level budget and funding decisions may impact State level capacity.

Colorado Center for Nursing Excellence-	Susan Moyer sent the following update by email:	
Susan Moyer	Colorado Action Coalition Call	
	Tuesday, February 20, at 9:00 am The conference numbers are as follows: 1-866-740-1260, access code 5554318	
	Clinical Scholar	
	July 16-20 only a few spaces left and registration is open <u>http://www.coloradonursingcenter.org/center-special-initiatives/clinical-scholar-workshop</u>	
	Possibility of adding a third class in October of 2018 if demand	
	LEAD Leadership Excellence for Academic Development June 25-28 th Registration is open <u>http://www.coloradonursingcenter.org/center-special-initiatives/deans-and-directors-workshop/</u>	
	40 under 40 annual Conference May 22, 2018 "Charting your Leadership Course" Pat Givens will be Keynote speaker Registration is open <u>http://www.coloradonursingcenter.org/center-special-initiatives/40-under-40-annual-conference/</u>	
	40 under 40 Networking Event Slattery's Irish Pub 6:00pm to 7:00pm 5364 Greenwood Plaza Blvd, Greenwood Village, CO 80111 <u>http://www.coloradonursingcenter.org/40-40-networking-events/</u> Millennial Leadership: Facilitator: Aydrian Dediemar BSN, MBA, RN, NEA-BC	
	Aydrian's purpose is to begin a dialogue about Millennial leadership preferences. And, as Millennials continue to join the leadership ranks, what do they need to lead current generations in the workforce (Gen X and Baby Boomers) as well as the incoming Gen Zs?	

Simulation Collaborative
Simulation Collaborative
To join contact Mollie@coloradonursingcenter.org
https://www.facebook.com/groups/634752000248759/?source_id=1383913941850742
Next meeting is February 19 th at 1 pm Anyone working in simulation is welcome to join Working on a CHSE - Society for Simulation in Healthcare conference in Colorado Springs July 9, 10 th Details to come Mission:
To bring those working in simulation together to share resources, enhance the quality and amount of simulation in healthcare throughout Colorado. Goals:
Increase the use of simulation in academic and clinical settings. Improve the quality of simulation used in academic and clinical settings. Increase the number of CHSE Certified instructors in Colorado
Provide a platform for sharing of resources and communication and support Develop measurable outcomes, assessment tools and a method for evaluating a return on investment. Nurses on Boards Coalition:
Nurses on Boards Coalition (NOBC) - home of the campaign to help ensure that at least 10,000 nurses nationally are on boards by the year 2020. Our goal for Colorado is to place 167 nurses on boards by 2020! Building healthier communities requires the involvement of more nurses on corporate, health-related, and other boards, panels, and commissions. Nurse leaders bring a special set of skills to the board room!
Monday, January 29, at 5:30pm. Wine, appetizers, and door prize Colorado Center for Nursing Excellence 5290 E. Yale Circle, Suite 100 Our topic will be:"2018: Time to Join a Board and Build a Healthier Community!"
Register here: <u>https://events.r20.constantcontact.com/register/eventReg?oeidk=a07eexpw3c34b91ddfa&ose</u> <u>q=&c=&ch</u> =
Our speaker, Romaine Pacheco, was appointed by Governor John Hickenlooper in 2011 as

	the Director of the Governor's Office of Boards and Commissions. Ms. Pacheco oversees appointments to over 300 boards and commissions. Before being appointed by the Governor, Ms. Pacheco was the State Director for Constituent Services for U.S. Senators Michael Bennet and Ken Salazar. She was also the District Director for Congresswoman Pat Schroeder. Formerly, Ms. Pacheco was a Vice President at Mile Hi Cablevision, a subsidiary of Time Warner. She was an Executive Director at TCI Telecommunications and an Executive Director for Qwest Communications. She also served as the Communications Director for the Denver City Auditor. Romaine will have copies of the 2018 Boards and Commissions Book available to NOBC participants, so don't miss it! Mentor Training Institute August 10 th and 11 th please consider attending this training and serving as a mentor. Especially in need of diverse mentors Registration to open n March APRN Fellowships http://www.coloradonursingcenter.org/center-special-initiatives/aprn-fellowship/ 28 spots open for APRN students living and intending to practice in rural areas of Colorado
Central Colorado AHEC – Gloria Nussbaum	Central Colorado AHEC did not give an update.
State Board of Nursing – Roberta Hills	Roberta Hills referred to the NCSBN website for information about the enhanced compact per the SBON. SBON meeting on 1/31/18 will allow opportunity to provide input for Chapter 2 rules. The request from the Colorado Council of Nurse Educators to align SBON requirements with accrediting requirements will also be discussed. Roberta Hills also sent the following report by email:
	State Board of Nursing Report1. Board initiated a new process in the online licensing application for RN/LPN:a. All applicants applying for original RN/LPN license by examination; the applicant is

required to open up the official transcript and scan it into the application in order to proceed through the online application process.	
 2. The Board approved opening the Chapter 2 Rules to make faculty requirements commensurate with accrediting body requirements. a. Stakeholder meetings scheduled for October 19th. If you still have comments you may: Submit written comments to the Board. Please email comments to dora_nursingboard@state.co.us b. Stakeholder comments along with the proposed changes will be on the Full Board agenda for October 25th as a discussion item with the potential to decide on future rule making. c. Draft Rules: Download the Notice and Draft Rules for the Stakeholder Meeting 	
3. October 25th 2017 is the Full Board meeting at: 1560 Broadway, Denver, CO 80202 Conference Room 19th Floor – 9AM	
 4. Nurse Licensure Compact update FAQs – see attached Important Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) Notice: As of January 19, 2018, the 21 states in the original Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) that enacted the new Enhanced Nurse Licensure Compact (eNLC) will cease to be members of the original NLC. This means that beginning January 19, 2018, a nurse with a license from Wisconsin, Colorado, New Mexico, and Rhode Island will hold a multistate license valid in only those four states rather than the original 25 states. These nurses will need to obtain additional licensure in order to practice in any of the new eNLC states. Conversely, it also means that nurses in the new eNLC states will no longer have the authority to practice in Colorado and will need to obtain a Colorado single- state license in order to continue practicing in Colorado after January 19, 2018. As a Colorado practicing nurse, it is very important you understand how this change will impact where you are able to practice. Nurses practicing in Colorado fall into one of the following four scenarios and should act accordingly: 1. Nurses practicing exclusively in Colorado with a Colorado-issued nursing license are not impacted by the change and no action is needed. 2. Nurses who will maintain a multistate compact license from a state that is leaving the current NLC, and plan to practice in Colorado after January 19, 2018, will need to obtain a Colorado single-state license. 	

	 3. Nurses who have a Colorado-issued multistate license will no longer be able to use their Colorado license to practice in any state that is leaving the current NLC. Please remember that you must have a license to practice in the state where your patient is located for telehealth practice. 4. Advanced Practice Nurses in Colorado using a Registered Nurse license issued by a state that is leaving the current NLC will need to obtain a Colorado single state license. All Colorado issued "CType" APRN authorities with an RN license from a state that is leaving the current NLC will be expired after January 19, 2018. Please review the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document related to the changes to the nurse compact. If you have questions not addressed in this notice or the Frequently Asked Questions, please contact the Colorado Board of Nursing at dora nursingboard@state.co.us. The Colorado Board of Nursing does not regulate employers. If your employer has questions about the new Enhanced Nurse Licensure Compact (eNLC) they can visit the National Council of State Boards of Nursing at info@ncsbn.org/nlc, or contact the National Council of State Boards of Nursing at info@ncsbn.org or 312-525-3600.
Other	
Open Forum	Community College RN(ADN) to BSN discussion topics: • Barrier included online program not currently set up. • Dual enrolment impact on established programs. • SBON hearing on Jan. 31 st will likely be informative. • ACEN: Community College level accreditation for BSN program? • CCNE requirements? • Bill number? • Associate degree students and graduates have a lot of options. Clinical guidelines: • Regis has compiled list from clinical partners. • ACE recommendations for clinical faculty and students. • Recommendations for student nursing role from faculty. • Renaming documents on ACE website discussed for easier identification. Feedback from hospitals: • No feedback/evaluation unless there is a problem. • Colorado Christian University provides feedback and students can complete a survey

	on mCE.	
	• Should the coordinator at the college get the information?	
	• University of Phoenix provides one survey for instructors and one for clinical site.	
	Contact clinical site to see if they want information.	
EPIC Discussion	EPIC Presentation by Jason Fassl and Michael Stark:	
	• Initial discussion began one year ago.	Follow up to
	• Follow up to discussion topics will be sent for next meeting via email.	discussion topics
	• Centura currently has 6.5 hour of training and train 250 students per month.	will be sent for next
	• Centura also transitioning to ELeearners, which just started with a target date of late spring 2018.	meeting via email.
	• Centura is not exploring a test-out option and students must go through Centura specific EPIC training.	
	• Denver Health currently exploring a test out option, with no current plans to transition to ELearning format.	
	• Denver Health also sharing training information with other Hospitals and contacts such as training and clinical placement coordinators.	
	• Jason Fassl discussed Google doc templet.	
	ACE Member and presenter discussion:	
	• University hospital currently using ELearning format and test-out option. All documentation needs to be cosigned by facility RN. Non-CU students have issues with Domain creation not related to EPIC.	
	• St. Joe's Vimeo needs updates. Six students with clinical scholar. Content of training would not be shared.	
	• EPIC subcommittee to keep goin.	
	• SCL provides student level access for students and external clinical instructors which is terminated at end of clinical rotation.	
	• Questions related to test-out: Does it need to be proctored? Can it be taken at the school? What qualifications does the proctor need? How can schools support the process?	
	 At UC Health, students need to complete modules within 3 attempts. Modules reset and have a proficiency test at the end. Cohorts train at the start of the program. mCE provides attestation for students which include where they have been and what 	

	 topics they have covered. Denver Health may partner with mCE for test-out as one option. Considering all options. Could potentially create a certification of completion and list of modules competed. Centura deactivates student accounts two years after the start date of clinical rotation. St. Joes offers Vimeo for groups and capstone students. Also has dual sign off for documentation. 	
Announcements	St Anthony's is willing to continue hosting ACE meetings throughout the next year.	
Adjournment	Meeting was adjourned at 11:30am.	
Next Meeting	Monday, July 22, 2018, at St. Anthony's Hospital in Cancer Center Conference Room.Submit agenda items for future meetings to: Amy Mills amymills@centura.org .	

Respectfully submitted, Rebecca Dethman Secretary, ACE